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White, John
From: Horsley, David [t Code A

Sent: 13 August 2008 13:39
To: White, John
Subject: RE: Gosport inquests - Pre-inquest hearing 14 Aug'

Dear Mr White,
I have forwarded your email and attachment to Mr Bradley for his attention.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: White, John | Code A i
Sent: 13 August 20081305
To: Horsley, David

Subject: Gosport inquests - Pre-inquest hearing 14 Aug'

<<Gosport-PIR submissions1 (2).doc>>
Dear Sirs
Re : Pre inquest hearing on 14 Aug’

We represent some of the families of the deceased in this inquest.

We would be very grateful if the attached submissions can be placed before Mr A M Bradley, Deputy
Coroner, so that he may consider them in advance of the hearing tomorrow. Please can you confirm
safe receipt.

Kind regards

Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed
via www.sra.org.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended
recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by
replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn Tarlo
Lyons accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control.
Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or
any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other
reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council.
Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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